

Frank L. Pace | Vehicle Accident Reconstructionist

2008 Old Arch Rd. East Norriton, PA 19401
Field Office: Blackwood, NJ 08012

Cell Phone: 609-569-6160
Frank.Pace@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Frank Pace is a retired police officer from Gloucester Township Police Department in Camden County, New Jersey. Frank retired as a Sergeant of Police with over 25 years of law enforcement experience.

During his tenure as a police officer, Frank served in the Patrol Division for nine years, the Traffic Safety Unit for eight years until he was promoted in December of 2016. While assigned to the Traffic Safety Unit, Frank was appointed as the team leader for the department's Serious Crash Investigation Team. After being promoted to Sergeant of Police, Frank was a Deputy Watch Commander in the Patrol Division, supervisor of the police department's Operational Response Unit, and Deputy Bureau Commander of the Traffic Safety Unit.

Frank has been specifically trained in many areas of traffic safety including Vehicle Dynamics, Accident Reconstruction, LIDAR, BOSCH Data Technician, Motorcycle and Pedestrian Crash Investigation, Occupant Kinematics for the Traffic Reconstructionist, Interview and Interrogation, Vehicle Mechanical Inspection, Human Factors in Traffic Crash Reconstruction, and many other courses. Frank is also a Drug Recognition Expert as well as an instructor and was an Instructor at the Camden County Police Academy.

Frank has investigated or assisted in investigating numerous motor vehicle crashes, including minor motor vehicle crashes to fatal motor vehicle crashes. Frank has also been called upon to assist other police agencies with complex or serious motor vehicle crash investigations.

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Brerla iVE Vehicle System Forensics Operator, Technician and Examiner

Bosch CDR Technician

NJ Traffic Safety Specialist (TSS) – Level 1

Laser Technology, Inc - Certified Laser Operator (LIDAR)

Basic Engineering for Police Officers

Advanced Engineering for Police Officers

Drug Recognition Expert / Instructor

Police Radar Operator / Instructor

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Testified in numerous Criminal and Civil Trials along with numerous Depositions.

Professional Experience:

Runnemede Police Department – Special Law Enforcement Officer, 10/1997 to 10/1998
Gloucester Township Police Department – Special Law Enforcement Officer, 10/1998 to 1/2000
Gloucester Township Police Department – Patrolman, 1/2000 to 12/2016
Gloucester Township Police Department – Sergeant, 12/2016 to 12/2023

Specialized Education:

Collision Reconstruction Seminar, Penn State University, 10/2015
Counterfeit and Fraudulent Document Investigation, Camden County Police Academy, 2/2015
The Reid Technique of Interview and Interrogation, John E. Reid and Associates, 2/2015
Human Factors in Traffic Crash Reconstruction, IPTM, 5/2014
Investigative Photography, Camden County Police Academy, 4/2014
Interview and Interrogation, Camden County Police Academy, 3/2014
Search Warrant Affidavit Preparation, Camden County Police Academy, 5/2013
Vehicle Mechanical Inspection, Essex County Police Academy, 5/2012
Event Data Recorder Use In Traffic Crash Reconstruction, IPTM, 5/2012
At-Scene Traffic Evidence Review, Burlington County Police Academy, 4/2011
Interview Techniques for the Traffic Crash Investigator, Burlington County Police Academy, 2/2011
Occupant Kinematics for the Traffic Crash Reconstructionist, IPTM, 1/2011
Advanced Engineering for Police Traffic Officers, Rutgers University, 1/2011
Basic Engineering for Police Traffic Officers, Rutgers University, 9/2010
Motorcycle Crash Investigation, IPTM, 6/2010
Work Zone Safety, Train the Trainer, Rutgers University, 5/2010
Pedestrian/Bicycle Crash Investigation, IPTM, 5/2010
Crash Data Retrieval Technician, Rutgers University, 9/2009
Method of Instruction, Gloucester County Police Academy, 5/2009
Crash Zone, IPTM, 3/2009
Traffic Crash Reconstruction, IPTM, 8/2008
Vehicle Dynamics, Northwestern University, 5/2007
Accident Investigation II, Northwestern University, 1/2007
Accident Investigation I, Northwestern University, 5/2006
Courtroom Testimony, Camden County Police Academy, 3/2003

Education:

Camden County Police Academy (Class #33): 1/2000 to 5/2000
Camden County College, Blackwood, NJ 08012, 9/1995 to 12/1998
Major: Business Administration – 9/1995
Criminal Justice – 12/1997
Paul VI High School, Haddon Township, NJ, 9/1991 to 6/1995

Affiliations:

United States Dek Hockey Federation (USDHF), Head Coach, United States U18 Ball Hockey Team, Leominster, MA
Gloucester Township Fraternal Order of Police (FOP), Lodge 206 – Blackwood, NJ

Courses Instructed/ Guest Lecturer:

New Jersey State Police (various locations) – Drug Recognition Expert
Camden County Police Academy – Basic Recruit Training
Camden County Police Academy – Police Radar Modified Instructor Course
Camden County Police Academy – Police Radar Refresher Course
Gloucester Township Police Department – Work Zone Safety
Gloucester Township Police Department – Field Training Officer
Gloucester Township Police Department – Police Radar Operator
Connor, Strong & Buckelew (various locations) – Work Zone Safety

Honors and Awards:

Police Officer of the Year, Gloucester Township Police Department, 3/2008
2010 M.A.D.D. Award, Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 6/2011
2011 M.A.D.D. Award, Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 6/2012
2012 M.A.D.D. Award, Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 6/2013
2013 M.A.D.D. Award, Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 6/2014
2016 M.A.D.D. Award, Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 6/2017
Outstanding Police Award, Fraternal Order of Police (Lodge #9), 12/2003
Award of Merit, Gloucester Township Police, 5/2012
Life Saving Award, Gloucester Township Police, 5/2017
Distinguished Unit Citation, Gloucester Township Police (Awarded 15 times throughout my career)